
f .L 347 NORTHEAST - 1850-1875 - (West side of) 14130 Phoenix Road, 
0.6 mile north of Ashland Road, Phoenix vicinity. Shown in 
1877 atlas as "Allison" house for Richard T. Allison who was 
listed in 1876 tax ledger. Shown in 1898 and 1915 atlases as 
W. A. Shoemaker's. One of the oldest houses in neighborhood, 
two stories of stone; four sections with board and batten 
kitchen wing, with gable roof; vernacular style, five bays 
wide. Overlooks a pond installed c. 1970. 
Owner: Bennett F. Bussey. 


